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contains the couriroom with jury rooms and robing room at the rear. Tha in-
terior is plasterad throughout, and the original interior architectural trim,
becoming more elaborate with each succassive floor, remains substantially
intact.

The basement, used primarily for storags, is very simply finished, with
round-arched door openings and vertical beaded sheathsd doors. ‘

The first floor contains heavy wooden trim consisting of high molded.,
baseboards, wide moldad architraves, flat-paneled door soffits and raveals,
and flat panels bensath the window sills. Each room contains a stained pins
mantsl in a Victorian Gothic design. The two northarnmost rooms. are small
and each has a small-scale mantel consisting oftruncatdéd Doric pilasters
supporting a plain curved frieze and a curved shelf. The more ornate mantels
in the center rooms are very similar in design. The pilasters, with applisd
pendant motifs, support a frieze elaborated with applied strips, a plain
center tablet, curved end blocks and a curved shelf. Ths mantels in tha two
southermmost rooms are identical, sach with paired pilasters on higa basas
supporting a frieze with an applied corbsl cornice and a large pendant-shaped
center tablet and a curved shelf. At the rear of the hall against ths east
wall, a single flight of wooden steps provides altarnate access to tha basa~
ment.

At the second-floor stair landing on each side, a round-hsaded doubls
door, each leaf flat-paneled, opens to the courtroom. The ornate architecturs
trim and most of the furniture of the courtroom are original. The room
features an unmolded baseboard, a vertical beadad sheathed dade and molded
chair rail, wide molded architraves, and flat-paneled doors with flat-panalad
soffits and reveals. The ceiling is a masterpiece of coffered plaster work,
with deeply molded ribs radiating outward from a centsr intricate opemiork
plaster medallion. The ribs overlap the plaster cove cornice and terminate
balow ths cornice in small Corinthian corbels. The cornice area batwssn zac

rib is elaborated with a round flat panel flanksd by rectangular onas. Portion

of the plaster work were restored twice in the twentieth century following
small attic fires. In the center of the south wall of the courtroom is a
rourd=-arched p1asttr niche, through which a round-archad flat-paneled door
leads to the robing room. A wide molded plaster surround with engaged plaster
Corinthian colonnettes frames the niche. The wooden judge's bench in front
of the niche is elevatad on a woodan platform with a moldsd baseboard and
vertical sheathsd sides and contains round-arched flat-panelad ornamantation.
Surrounding the bench is a semicircular platform partitionad into sechtions
for the various court participants by a cast-iron railing of rich curvilinzar
dssign. The wooden courtroom bsnches have curved cast-iron arms with rosaibs
motifs. The thres smzll rooms baliad ths courtroom (th~~rob'n;*fuuu in the
center and the jury rocms ov cither side) have i danfical architactural trim
but lack wainscots. Private access to the courtroom is providsd for the Jud:ze
by an enclosed stair which ascends in a single flight from ths first floor

to the robing room.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND CRIGINAL ('{ known) FPHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Caswell County Courthouse, a monumental embodiment of Victorian

institutional architecturse, is a rectangular stuccoed brick structure located.

on the south side oI Courthouse Square in Yanceyville. There is a sweeping
view of the hills surrounding Yanceyville to the rear. i

The two-story building, five bays wide and seven deep, is elevated on a
foundation of rusticated granite blocks and crownad by a cupola octagonal in
section. Pilasters separate the bays of each elevation, and a belt course
divides the first and second stories, breaking out around the pilasters.

The second story, containing the courtroom, is treated as a piano nobils

and is emphasized on the exterior by greater height and more elaborate
architectural detail. The three center bays of each elevation project as a
shallow pavilion, and the roof breaks out over each pavilion in a segmental
arch. At the second story on the east and west elevations the pavilion
pilasters have stuccoed Doric capitals. The second-story pilasters of the
main (north) entrance pavilion are emphasized by colorfully painted metal
Corinthian capitals composed of ears of corn and tobacco leaves. FEach first+t
story window contains four-over-four sash in a rectangular opening with a
simple wooden surround and a granite sill. Each second-story window has
six-over-six sash in a round-headed opening, with wooden Lombard tracery
articulating the upper sash and an identical architrave and sill. In ths
wall surface beneath each window at both levels is a rectangular flat panel.

Dacorative trim is concentrated at the cornice and provides a heavy
visual ¢ap, with large wooden acanthus modillions supporting the deeply over
hanging moldad wooden eaves. Beneath the cornice:is a wide frieze with an
upper wooden dentil course and a lower brick corbel table. The low hip roof
is covered with tin. Interior stuccoed paneled brick chimneys with molded
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caps project from the roof--three on the east side and three on the west sidg.
The octagonal wooden cupola which rises from the apex of the roof is crowned|

by a dome covered with tin which supports an open lantern and a weathsrvans.
Each flush-sheathed face of the cupola is enframed by wooden pilasters and
a wooden corbel table like the bays of the main structure, with a dentil
cornice bensath the molded cupola eaves. The north, south, east, and west
faces contain round openings, some with clock faces still present.

The  main (north) facade, which faces the square, is dramatized by ths
. void of the recessad porches at both levels of the pavilion. A balustrade
"with heavy turned balusters and a molded handrail protects the upper porch.
The main entrance, in the rear wall of the lower porch, is a tall doubls
‘door, each leaf raised-panaled with heavy boss and rosette ornament, set
"within a flat-pansled opening. In each side wall of ths lower porch is a -
doubls. flat-panaled door set within an identical opening leading into a
plastered stair hall containing a wooden spiral stair to the seacond floor. -
Tall turned balusters and a hesavy molded handrail wind upwards from the
paneled polygonal newel at the base of each stair. The east stair continuss
to the attic with a simpler railing. Bensath the west stair stone steps
descend to the basement. '

Both the basement and the first floor follow a center-hall plan, with
thres rooms of varying siues opening off each side. The second floor
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The present Caswell County Courthousa, an eclectic Victorian structure
designed by John William Cosby and built between 1858 and 1861, is archi-
tecturally one of the most distinctive courthousss in North Carolina. The
unusually striking main facade is dramatized by the racessed entrance porch
on two lqvels, the brightly painted capitals of corn and tobacco, and ths
fine arched corbel course of the cornicse.

The Caswell County Courthouse is the fourth built in the county sinca
its creation in 1777. The third courthouse, which was designed and built
by the Hillsborough carpanter-builder John Berry between 1831 and 1833,
burned. The April county court of 1857 considered repsiring this building,
but by July, the court ordered a new ons to be built and appointad a group

competition, for the January 8, 1858, issue of the Mllton Chronicle, Vol.
17, No. 45, announced that :

The New Court House was not let on the day appointsd by the
commissioners. Further time was allowed Architects to draw up
plans. The commissioners met on Tuesday last, howsver, agresable
to adjournment and adopted the plan drawn up by John W. Cosby,
Esq., lats of Raleigh and now of Halifax, Va. Mr. Cosby has no
superior as an architect, as ths assylum [sic] for the Mutss in
Raleigh and other grand monumants to his genius fully attest.

John William Cosby was the son of Dabney Cosby, who oparatsd a brickyard on
Margett Street in Raleigh and is sald to have been an architect himnsalfl.
The Asylum for the Mutes to which the above account refers was built by
Dabney and J. W. Cosby in 1848 in crenellated Norman Revival styls. Unior-
tunately the identity of the "other grand monuments" designsd by COSDJ ra-
mains a mystery.

The Caswell County Courthouse was completed in 1361 at a cost of
slightly more than $23,000. Tha stons used in iks conctruction was quarried
about one-half mile from thas site, and the brick was made near ths quarry.
County legend, probably stiimlatad by the mugnificance of the complatsd

of building commissioners. Evidently the commissionsrs hsald an architectursl

structure, holds that tha builder wsant broks barors tha yarcd was fillad in
and the retainingz wall conntruztad, and later comittzd suicida. Althouszh

disguisad hY its brasent coat of hhjt“ pli.., and the ornats cash iron Diac
which origir " v surcozeded L6 wan Psnantls fob rapair in 1941 and sold
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the buildiny is in good structural condition. its massivanass s unfortaaatyir
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for scrap iron during the Second World War.

The building's primary historical significance is the result of a famcus
murder which occurred during Reconstruction. John W. Stephens, a Republican
state senator, was ambushed and assassinated in the courthouss on May 20, 1870
by members of the Ku Klux Klan, whereupon the county was placed under martial
law by Governor William W. Holden. Holden was later impeached for his
"dictatorial actions, the only governor in North Carolina ever forcibly ro-
moved from office. ' '

The architectural finish and furnishings of the courtroom are particularly
noteworthy. The coffered plaster ceiling, a spsctacular display of the .
plasterer's craft, spawned the local tradition that an itinerant French archi-
tect, finding the courtroom unfinishsd following the completion of the structurs
1tself, asked to execute the ceiling and was granted parmission. The courtrconm
is nearly unchanged in appsarance and contains most of the original furniturs.
The original fabric of the entire courthouse, both exterior and interior, is
remarkably intact. ‘
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